ONIAIAANS !

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

DUNCANSON

Company, Inc.

TRANSMITTAL LETTER
May 11, 2010 DCI00731.032

Jeff Watson

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Harold Duncanson

Grove Short Plat SP-09-00001
Parcel: 20358

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE ENCLOSED:

Quantity Description

1 Copy Well pump test results

1 Copy Well log

1 Copy Satisfactory bacteria test

1 Copy Satisfactory nitrate test
NOTES:

Please re-route to Health for signatures. Call me if you have any questions.

145 SW 155th Street - Suite 102 - Seattle, Washington 98166
Phone 206.244.4141 - Fax 206.244.4455 - Web www.duncansonco.com

| CIVIL ENGINEERING
l
|
1

| LAND PLANNING



Harold Duncanson

From: Harold Duncanson [haroldd@duncansonco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 10:49 AM

To: '‘Richard Wilson'

Subject: FW: Lower Green Canyon Road

Attachments: Grove Well Log & Inv.PDF

FDF.
y
LHohe

Grove Well Log &
Inv.PDF (482 ...
Rich:

Attached are the well log and the invoices for the new well in Ellensburg. The total is
$7670.16. The pump test data is below. I will forward current maps shortly per your
request earlier today.

————— Original Message—----

From: jeremy@bachdrilling.com [mailto:jeremy@bachdrilling.com]
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2009 2:38 PM

To: haroldd@duncansonco.com

Subject: Lower Green Canyon Road

Harold

Here is the pump test. The new Bacteria test and IOC are still being finished.

Thank You
Jeremy Bach

Time Static Yield
0500 60 0
05715 65 10
0530 71 15
0545 72 1.5
0600 72 15
0630 72 1.5
0700 1.2 15
0730 72 15
0800 72 15
0830 72 15
03800 72 15
0905 60 0

Static recovery instantaneous; Grey Bach:#1778.
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BACH DRILLING PAGE Bl/Bl

WATER WELL REPORT N et N
Dviginal & 1% vopy ~ Ecology, 2™ 2opy — owner, 3 copy ~griller Notiee of Intent No. -
ROl L ’ i 1] ;
- Construction/Decommission (" i circlc) Unigue Bcology Well ID Teg o
® Construction ‘ Water Right Petmit Mo,
C Decommission ORI(;HVAL;NS;"ALM TION Notice Property Owner Name_\. A : .
of Intent Number
; ‘f Well Street Address ./ M'&'—"—x Vet Loy O
PROPOSED USE: & Domestic O Industrial O Munivipal :
O Dewarer - O Imigatin O TestWel [ Other City Eﬂiﬁgﬂbﬁ% Coury *ﬁﬁ-ﬂﬂ-“)m
‘ : Loeation __ 1/4-1/4 — 174 Bec T,Wn__‘_ R, "4 oms
TYPE OF WORK: ODwnee's nupherof wel] (if wore thanone) . - wwM | o0e
Newwell O Reconditioned Methad 1T Pug 0 Bered £ Driwén . ;
Pesprued O Cable B-Rowy O et Latlong (s, t,7  LatDeg __ LatMio/Sec
TIMENSIONS: Dismctex of wall é; inches, dritied [ L& 0, 5till REQUIRED) Long D eg_Long Min/Sec
Drapth of completid well Lf "'f ki ]
CONSTRUCTION DERaILS . , Tax Parcel No,;
Caging  #f Wolded L D fom +3 fow, (L8 A . o ;
Tastatleds O Laverinstalled " Diam. '{iom . R gt CONSTRUCTION OR DECOMMISSION PROCEDURE
- U B Lo o L ~— Fommeion: Deseribe by solor, shamster, aize uf material and structurs, end. the: kind and
Pedasaon L e W : natupe i Bje Taatorial i, Pach stratumm porsetated, with at st one entry for each change of
Type of pecforatyr used : information, (USE ADDITIOMAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY.)
BIZE niparts_ . by in.and ng. ofperfs | from ﬁ.‘(ﬁ____ﬁ MATERJAL FROM )
Sereens: 0 ves Q’YTG O X-Pa¢ Location drtvse T, " &1"
Mttt —— PR AT M-
e . el N 7 h =
ks Siot sit, ot [ D = ﬁ“"“ : ’{ ol
Dinm. Slot sizg from, fr # o 1 . e é
Gravel/Biltor pocked: T Yes B No D) Sizeof gravelisand T / ; )i,
Materinls plaged from, a0, : fr W % &
Sucfce Sl & Yes O No ' ' ]
Material wsed moyeal {2 : 3
{3id any st contain mussblr.watﬁﬂ © DiYes BT
Type of veaier? : Dapth of guata
Mettiod of seafinp stata off,
PUME: Mantfacturer’s Name
WATER LEVELS: Latd-nurfics clevationaboyve medn sox level 1
Static jevel ‘:_-;{‘)_ . fi. blowtsnof weli  Date | (_‘)‘-‘”‘1
i Afgian pressure 1ba, persquare inglr Date
3 Adesian water is conwolled by : .
(54D, valve, cic)
WELL TESTS: Drawdoven s anooum water kevel s jowered below static lovil i
| Way u pump tost made? [ Yos O Ro Iy, by whom? | ) —
Yield: gl min. with ft drawdownafter - hrs.
Yicld; i, with R dravwdownane hrs.
Yield:. gel froin. with £ drawlovn after hrs.
Recoveryditto (time token.ayeto-when pimp tumed aﬁ? (viditer fevel masamdfmm well
top i water fevel)
Time Wwater Lavel o Water Lenvel Titg . Wamrl.mcl
Date of test »
Railerizs gal/roin. with A, drawdown after
Adnss, &3 } sl fmin. wimwwm] ) i, for 5 E‘ fims,
Art:simﬁow gpm. Date
Tewperatre of water _ Wag s dhemical anaiymsmde? [ Yes O No — g
Start Data""?f >R Gomplete Dmem

WELL CDNSTRUCTION CEETIF!LAT!UN { construted ang/or accept responsibility for eonstruction of this well, and its compliance witl atl
Washington wel] canstruction standards. Materfals used and the dnformation reported abgve arg trye to my bﬁ owiedge and belief.
SEQ@A‘ i |

& Drillér O Engineer 0 Traines 3

Drilling Comipa

Address

 (Print)
Drjfler/Enginerr/Trainez Sig

Driiler or ralnee Licknss Mo, D—SFRI

City, State, Zip

f1f TRAINEE,
Dirillets Li o Mo

Contractor's . v T

Dirstlers Signamre

Regisuaion o, ML HCERY) 9612 Kb e

Ecology is a0 Equat Qpportanity Bmployer.

ECY 050120 (Rey 3/05)

The Department of Ecology does NOT warranty the Data and/or information on this Weil Report.
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B8/ 20/2009  Bd: 39

BACH DRILLIMG

VALL Y Environmental Lal Jratory

FaGE  A1/@1

Washington State Certified Lab #153 - DOE Accredited Lab C345

Bacteria Test

Lab/Sample No: 15389712

Date Collected: 08/07/0%

Date Received: 08/07/09

R R G 0 b

County: KITTITAS

Date Reported: 08/08/09

Supervisor: BKO

Sampled By: Grey Bach

Fancet Sampled: Wellhead

Invoice#: 14541

Send Report To:

Sample Information

Matrix: Drinking Water

Bach Pump Company
2091 Orchard Rd
Eliensburg, WA 98926

L. Green

Bacteria Test

DOH# Analytes Resnlts

| Units

| MRL

TFrigger

Analyst :

MCL Analyzed

BACTERIA TEST

SATISFACTORY

Method

Absent

P/A

SM9223D  [08/07/09 [DCO

Tptal Coliform Bacteria

E. coli Absent

P/A

SM9223D  [08/07/09 |DCO |

—

f_.
P R
.

P/A means Presence/Absence Test

MCT, (maximum contaminant level): Highest leve] recommended by the federal ac

ND (Not Detected): Indicates this compound was anal yzed and not detected at a level greater than or equal to the MRL or SRL.

201 East D Street Yakima, WA 98901 509-575-3999 Fax: 508-575-3068

MRL (Method Reportitg Level): Indictes the mininmi reporting level required and obtained by the Jaboratory (MDL=MRL=SRL).

Trigper: DOW Drinking Water respons level. Public Systetns in excess of this level must toke sdditional samples. Recommended range on puckages.

overnment for public water systems.

Approved

By:

#
T e



oSO L o, G

et

"~ VALL .Y Environmental Lak_ ratory

Washington State Certified Lab #153 - DOE Accredited Lab C345

PRIMARY INORGANIC CHEMICALS (I0C's) REPORT ]
Lab/Sample No: 153-73115 Date Collected: 07/31/09 DOH Source No:
Date Received: 07/31/09 Date Reported: 08/19/09 Supervisor: BKO
Date Digested: 07/31/09 Date Analyzed: See Below Analyst: See Below
County: KITTITAS
Sample Location: Well Head Invoice#: 14484
Send Report To: Sample Information Matrix: Drinking Water
Bach Pump Company L. Green
2091 Ovrchard Rd Kittitas
Ellensburg, WA 98926
~ 7 Results ‘
4 | L ) EPA 200.9 08/19/09 | BKO
5 [Barium <0.1 mg/L 2 | swaps | 08/11/09 | 046
6 |Cadmum ND mg/L 0.005 | 0.005 | ERPA200S 08/17/09 | BKO
7 |Chromium ND mg/L 0.1 0.1 gpa2009 | 08/17/09 1 BKO
11 {Mercury - ND mg/L 0.002 0.002 | Epa24s1 | 08/11/09! 046
12 |Selenium ) ND mgL 0.05 005 | meaz09 | 08/17/09 | BKO
110 |Beryllium ND mg/L 0.004 0.004 | ©pazc0s | 08/17/09 | BKO
111 [Nickel ND mg/L 0.1 . 0.1 gpa200s 1 08/18/09 | BKO
112 |Antimony ND mg/L 0.006 0.006 | EPa2o0s | 08/(8/09 | BKO
113 [Thallium ND mg/L 0.002 0.002 | EPA200.9 | 08/18/09 | 046
116 |Cyanide ND me/L 0.2 02 | smswocNE | 08/04/09 | BKO
19 |Fluoride ND mg/L 2 4 smasoorc 1 08/03/09 | DCO
114 [Nitrite - N ND mg/L 0.5 smasoonozB | 07/31/09 | DCO
20 |Nrrate - N 5.02 mg/L 5 10 | smasoono3 D | 07/31/09 ¢ DCO
161 | Total Nitrate / Nitrite 5.02 mg/L 5 10 EPA 3823 07/31/09 | DCO
8 (Iron 0.66 mg/L, 0.1 0.3 0.3 FPA. 200.9 07/31/09 | BKO
10 |Mangaoese ND mg/L 0.01 0.05 0.05 Fpaz009 | 08/19/09 | BKO
13 |Silver ND | wmgl | 001 0.1 0.1 | ceaxos | 08/19/09 | BKO
21 !Chloride 75 mg/L 20 250 250 | smasooct-B | 08/06/09 | RAO
22 |Sulfate ND mg/L 10 250 250 EPA 375.4 08/05/09 | BKO
24 |Zine ND mg/L 0.2 2 5 gpa200s | 08/11/09 | 046
14 |Sodium 9.6 mg/L 5 vraz007 | 08/11/09 | 046
15 |Hardness 126 mg/L 10 SM 2340C 08/04/09 | DCO
16 |Conductivity 267 wS/em 700 700 SM 25108 08/05/09 | DCO
17 | Turbidity 10.9 NTU 0.1 1 1 Epalsol | 08/14/09 | DCO
18 |Color 26 color units | 1 15 15 | sm2108 | 08/03/09 | DCO
26 Total Dissolved Solids 131 mgL 10 1 300 500 sMas4c | 08/19/09 | BKO

201 East D Street Yakima, WA 98901 509-575-3999 Fax: 509-575-3068

ﬁgi Tg'“IOC



